11/14/2017 City of Portland Mail - 85 Wall St., BP# 2017-01207 PV panel installation

Portland, ME 04101
jmb@portlandmaine.gov
(207)874-8715

[Quoted text hidden]

Jeanie Bourke <jmb@portlandmaine.gov> Mon, Nov 13, 2017 at 2:40 PM
To: andrew@assuredsolar.com, ftoderico@juno.com

Sending again in case it didn't include the whole email
Jeanie

Jeanie Bourke
Code Enforcement Officer/Plan Reviewer
Team Leader

City of Portland

Permitting and Inspections Department
389 Congress St. Rm 315

Portland, ME 04101
jmb@portlandmaine.gov
(207)874-8715

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Jeanie Bourke <jmb@portlandmaine.gov>
[Quoted text hidden]

Andrew Robitaille <andrew@assuredsolar.com> Mon, Nov 13, 2017 at 3:23 PM
To: Jeanie Bourke <jmb@portlandmaine.gov>
Cc: Rob Taisey <rob@assuredsolar.com>

Hey Jeanie,

Our Company is Assured Solar Energy, as described here at www.assuredsolar.com. We have been in business for over
11 years, doing both grid tied and off grid systems.

Installation of this system was overseen by Robert Taisey, owner, and holder of NABCEP Installation Certification, and
electrician work was subcontracted to LM Electrical, Master electrician Lloyd May

Attached here is another copy of the component information used. These components, plus their data sheets which
include all UL listed materials, and their grounding requirements, are adhered to with strict NEC code. All of our
attachments are rated for a 50-60lb snow load, and 120 mph wind as per the SnapnRack Series 100 UL Listed Roof Kit.
The attachments, as well as the modules and optimizers result in approximately 4lbs per square foot. To add, I've also
included the configuration provided directly from SnapNRack. The Solaredge inverter is equipped with rapid shutdown. All
electrical work is done by our on staff Master electrician Matthew Ferguson License # MS60018709.

That should be more than is necessary for an electrical permit.

Could you please confirm that this statement will suffice to get this permit cleared for our customer Frank Toderico. We
have sent this information a couple of times already to three people in the City of Portland and it's been 5 months.

Thanks
Andrew, Assured Solar Energy
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Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public officials or city employees about

government business may be classified as public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be
advised that what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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